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SRR LR SR O R P Email: clee@coffeycountyks.org

DATE: June 24, 2024

TO: Kathy Alexander

FROM: Carl Lee, Sanitation Officer O}U\) O\/M&

RE: Wastewater Treatment System Inspection — Septic Tank and Lateral Field - SP 570
Property Located at: Bernard Lickteig - 2002 12 Rd., Burlington, KS 66839
Legal Description: SW1/4, S24, T21S, R16 E of Coffey County

The referenced wastewater system was inspected on June 20, 2024 for compliance with the Coffey
County Sanitation and Environmental Code. The following are the results at the time of the inspection:

e The 1,000 gallon septic tank was pumped and found to be in good condition. The inlet and
outlet baffles were present and appeared in good condition.

e Wastewater from the septic tank is transferred to two (2) 140 ft. 3 ft. wide x 140 ft. laterals for
waste water absorption. No wastewater was found in the inspection portal indicating the
wastewater absorption system was working.

The septic tank and lateral field is sized for two bedrooms. If the number of bedrooms were to increase
the lateral field will have to be increased in size to accommodate the increase wastewater flow. This

office shall be notified if there are changes in the number of bedrooms.

The septic tank and lateral field is in compliance with the Coffey County Sanitation and Environmental
Code.

If the property is sold the new owners must submit a completed Operational Permit Application to this
office for a Operational Permit to be issued to the new owners of the residence.

Should you have any questions contact this office.
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